From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Houck, Jason
6/5/2013 1:52:21 PM

Pagedar, Sujata (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); Peacock,
Tanya (TPeacock@semprautilities.com); Grace.Vermeer@sce.com
(Grace.Vermeer@sce.com)

Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Franz, Damon A.
(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Ruling and Implementation Plan

Hi All,

If you have any questions about ALJ Hecht’s ruling about the Cap and Trade Implementation
Plan and need guidance from Energy Division, let’s try to set up a call next Monday or
Tuesday (6/10 or 6/11). I will be out of the office for a training Wednesday through Friday next

week.

If there are issues you would like to discuss, please send questions/concerns in advance so we
can be prepared to offer guidance.

Thanks,

Jason Houck

Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Office: 415.703.1223

Email: jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov
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